bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Special Policy & Resources Committee

Date: 27 February 2023
Time: 3.00pm
Venue: Hove Town Hall - Council Chamber

Members: Councillors: Mac Cafferty (Chair), Druitt (Joint
Deputy Chair), Gibson (Joint Deputy Chair), Allcock (Joint
Opposition Spokesperson), Appich (Joint Opposition
Spokesperson), Bell (Group Spokesperson), Allorooke, Evans,
McNair and Yates

Invitee: Dr Anusree Biswas Sasidharan

Contact: Lisa Johnson
Democratic Services Manager
01273 291228
lisa.johnson@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Agendas and minutes are published on the council's website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Electronic agendas can also be accessed through our meetings app available through
ModernGov: iOS/Windows/Android

This agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper


http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/modgov/9nblggh0c7s7#activetab=pivot:overviewtab
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB

Part One

AGENDA

130 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(@)

(b)

()

Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend
a meeting, a substitute Member from the same Political Group may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

Declarations of Interest:

(@) Disclosable pecuniary interests;

(b) Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

(c) Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i) the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

(i) the nature of the interest; and

(i) whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer
or administrator preferably before the meeting.

Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed
in the report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not
available to the public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

131 CHAIR'S COMMUNICATIONS

132 CALL OVER

133 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

To consider the following matters raised by members of the public:

(@)

(b)

Petitions: to receive any petitions presented by members of the
public to the full Council or as notified for presentation at the meeting
by the due date of (10 working days);

Written Questions: to receive any questions submitted by the due

Page



134

135

136

137

138

date of 12 noon on the 21 February 2023;

(c) Deputations: to receive any deputations submitted by the due date
of 12 noon on the 21 February 2023.

MEMBER INVOLVEMENT

To consider the following matters raised by councillors:

(a) Petitions: to receive any petitions notified by the due date (10
working days);

(b) Written Questions: to consider any written questions;
(c) Letters: to consider any letters;

(d) Notices of Motion: to consider any Notices of Motion.

1360 LOAN UPDATE

Report of the Executive Director, Economy, Environment & Culture

Contact Officer: Max Woodford Tel: 01273 291666
Ward Affected: All Wards

PART TWO

1360 LOAN UPDATE: EXEMPT CATEGORY 3

Report of the Executive Director, Economy, Environment & Culture- copy
circulated to Members only

Contact Officer:  James Hengeveld Tel: 01273 291242
Ward Affected: All Wards

PART TWO PROCEEDINGS

To consider whether the items listed in Part Two of the agenda and
decisions thereon should remain exempt from disclosure to the press and
public.

ITEMS REFERRED FOR COUNCIL

To consider items to be submitted to the 30 March 2023 Council meeting
for information.

23 - 26



The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public. Provision is also made
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings.

The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12
noon on the fourth working day before the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

Infra-red hearing aids are available for use during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the receptionist on arrival.

Further information

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Lisa Johnson, (01273
291228, email lisa.johnson@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-
hove.gov.uk

Webcasting notice

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’'s website. At
the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act
1998. Data collected during this web cast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s
published policy.

Therefore, by entering the meeting room and using the seats in the chamber you are
deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and
sound recordings for the purpose of web casting and/or Member training. If members of the
public do not wish to have their image captured, they should sit in the public gallery area.

Access notice
The Public Gallery is situated on the first floor of the Town Hall and is limited in size but
does have 2 spaces designated for wheelchair users. The lift cannot be used in an
emergency. Evac Chairs are available for self-transfer and you are requested to inform
Reception prior to going up to the Public Gallery. For your own safety please do not go
beyond the Ground Floor if you are unable to use the stairs.
Please inform staff on Reception of this affects you so that you can be directed to the
Council Chamber where you can watch the meeting or if you need to take part in the
proceedings e.g. because you have submitted a public question.
Fire & emergency evacuation procedure
If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council
staff. It is vital that you follow their instructions:

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;

e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move

some distance away and await further instructions; and

Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so


mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk







Brighton & Hove City Council

Policy & Resources Agenda Item 135
Committee
Subject: Brighton i360 Loan Update

Date of meeting: 27" February 2023
Report of: Executive Director Economy Environment & Culture
Contact Officer: Name: Max Woodford

Tel: 01273 291666
Email: max.woodford@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: All

Note: Urgency

By reason of the special circumstances below, and in accordance with section
100B(4)(b) of the 1972 Act, the Chair of the meeting has been consulted and is of
the opinion that this item should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

Note: Reasons for urgency

The special circumstances for non-compliance with Council Procedure Rule 3,
Access to Information Procedure Rule 5 and Section 100B(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended), (items not considered unless the agenda is
open to inspection at least five days in advance of the meeting) were that
discussions with Brighton i360 have been ongoing, and information to inform this
report was not submitted in time to finish the report and release it in time.

1. Purpose of the report and policy context

1.1  This report responds to the notification from Brighton i360 that they would
default on the loan repayment required at the end of December 2022. It
updates members on the latest position with the i360 loan, and considers
proposals from Brighton i360 about a radically new operating model that has
the potential to increase income and be more closely aligned with what
visitors coming to the city want in terms of experiential attractions.

1.2  The report is clear that the i360 is in breach of the terms of the loan, and that
the council views this with the upmost seriousness. It remains the case with
the i360 that the guiding principle is to ensure the repayment of as much of
the public money that is owed, as quickly as possible.

1.3 The report proposes that the city council reserves its right to take steps to
enforce its rights under the loan and security documentation and holds off
from exercising step-in rights. The proposal is to closely monitor, with the
assistance of experts, the progress of the i360 in implementing its new
business model over the summer season and into 2024.


mailto:max.woodford@brighton-hove.gov.uk

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

Recommendations

That Committee notes the proposed new strategy for the attraction as set
out at Appendix 1, along with the potential improved financial outcomes set
out in the Part 2 report.

That Committee reaffirms that the council’s key focus is to ensure the
repayment of as much of the public money that is owed by the i360, as
quickly as possible.

That Committee reserves the council’s right to step in and enforce it rights
under the loan agreement and security documentation.

That Committee agree to the commissioning of restructuring experts to
advise the city council with the aim of ensuring that, among other things,
regular and frequent finance updates and cash flow forecasts are provided
by the i360 to the council for monitoring purposes.

That Committee agrees that the i360 Member Working Group should closely
monitor implementation of the first phase of the new strategy over the
summer 2023 season, receiving advice from the experts appointed under
2.4, above.

That Committee agrees that officers should return to this committee in
summer 2023 updating on development and implementation of the summer
2023 business plan, and again in by the end of October 2023 to report on
performance over the summer 2023 season and consider next steps.

Context and background information

Background

Previous reports have set out the positive impact the i360 has had on the
city’s visitor economy and for raising the profile of the city, and have highted
the findings of the Brighton i360 Economic and Social Impact Report.
However, the attraction has struggled to repay the council loan in full, with
parts of many payments being deferred and rolled back into the loan, but
never written off. This problem has been especially acute due to the Covid-
19 pandemic limiting visitor numbers to the city and forcing closure of the
attraction. More recently the cost of living crisis and inflation have affected
both income and costs for the i360, as experienced by all parts of the visitor
economy.

The principles of a loan restructure were agreed by Members in December
2019, but the Covid-19 pandemic struck before the restructure could be
enacted.

A report to this committee on 07/07/22 set out a proposed new restructure
which members agreed. The main principle of the restructure is a cash
sweep. This means that every six months the council would take nearly all
cash within the business, leaving only an operational cash float. There was
also to be a minimum payment, meaning a minimum the cash sweep has to


https://britishairwaysi360.com/news/brighton-i360-economic-social-impact-report/

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

achieve or the i360 would be in default. This was to ensure that the loan was
repaid within a reasonable timescale. As with all previous decisions on the
i360 it did not write off any of the principal loan amount, but it did seek to
reduce the interest rate to make the monthly payments more manageable.

Current Position

Following the July 2022 decision, work progressed on revising the loan
agreement to accord with the decision made by members. Good progress
was made on the detail of the drafting, but before it could be signed the
Chair of the 1360 Board wrote to the council in October 2022. This letter
stated that the impact the cost of living crisis was having on the economy,
combined with rising costs in a number of key areas, was having a negative
impact on cash flow. This meant that the business plan and cash flow
forecast the restructure had been based on was no longer appropriate.

This inability to make the payment is clearly extremely disappointing, and
following receipt of that letter officers and the i360 Member Working Group
(MWG) have met with the i360 board on a number of occasions and have
reminded them in the strongest possible terms of the severity of the
situation. Additional legal advice has been sought by the council, and the
council has advised the i360 they should be seeking restructuring advice
too. If the i360 cannot afford to pay its main creditor, then the responsibility
of the directors of the attraction is to act primarily in the best interests of its
creditors, rather than its shareholders, and this has also been made clear to
the board.

The i360 MWG also asked officers to instruct the i360 to look at other
strategic options for the future of the attraction as a matter of urgency
because the attraction can clearly not service the debt to the council in its
present form.

In February the i360 made a payment of £50,000 in lieu of the December
2022 payment. The restructure envisaged a payment of £900,000 in
December, and the original loan agreement (which remains in place as the
revised one wasn’t signed) requires a payment of £1.492m. Clearly a step-
change is needed in the attraction’s performance to be able to repay the
council loan.

Council’s Approach and Reservation of Rights

As with all previous discussions around the i360’s performance, the primary
consideration is protecting the public purse and securing repayment of as
much of the loan as quickly as possible. This should be the overriding
consideration when deciding next steps. Stepping in and taking control of
the asset, as is the council’s right under the loan agreement and security
documentation, has been dismissed to date due to the fact this would not
actually see the loan repaid any quicker. However, time and options are
running out and the situation cannot continue in its current form without an
enforcement of the council's rights becoming the only remaining option. Any
non-enforcement at this stage is not a reflection on the city council stepping
back from the problem, but is about exploring best route to achieving
payment and the best outcome for the council's stakeholders. The i360



3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

MWG agreed to sending a ‘Reservation of Rights’ letter in January 2023
which reserved the council’s right to step in and/or enforce it rights under the
loan agreement and security documentation at any time, and makes clear
that not doing so immediately does not infer the council is writing off the debt
or waiving any of its rights.

Revised Strategic Vision

In response to the instruction from the i360 MWG to look at other strategic
options for the future of the attraction, the i360 has undertaken a complete
and thorough profitability audit of every part of the premises, and held a
strategy workshop to look at options.

The proposed vision from the i360 at Appendix 1 is to bring a wider range of
attractive and more experiential spaces into the building. The i360 is a large
area of prime seafront building, and at the moment the viewing tower is the
only major draw, with other spaces being ancillary to it. This proposal does
not seek to replace the viewing tower experience, but rather put the tower at
the centre of a much more significant visitor attraction offering.

This new approach is about driving additional income, but it also accords
with the council’s Visitor Economy Strategy. The VES states that the city
“needs to use its assets to create experiences that bring to life free-thinking
city’ and make it mean something to visitors.” And that “Brighton & Hove
already has a rich choice of experiences, but they need to be much better
packaged, presented and promoted to visitors. There is also potential to
develop more engaging experiences that help to roll out the brand values
and provide reasons for visitors to stay longer.”

3.12 This new strategy is still emerging, and the business plan is being
developed. In reality, there will be some easier and quicker measures that
can take place very soon, ready for this summer season, and then more
work taking place over the quieter winter 23/24 season. The summer 2023
proposals involves agreements being entered with a number of external
operators who could take space in the building and is subject of live
commercial negotiations. The Part 2 report includes more detail on the type
and nature of possible operators, and estimates (across a range) for what
income the new uses might drive. These figures are in part 2 due to the
commercial nature of the negotiations that are ongoing. Those figures in
Part 2 are also too early to constitute a formal business plan — but it was
considered necessary to share the approach and vision with Members
before they went further.

Strengthened Governance

It is proposed that if members feel the vision is supportable, then the i360
should have time to develop the idea and return to this Committee in the
summer with more detail and a full Summer 2023 business plan. If that is
successful then the by the autumn a longer term business plan should have
been developed for the whole space — also to be considered by Policy &
Resources Committee.

10


https://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2021-11/Brighton%20and%20Hove%20Visitor%20Economy%20Strategy.pdf

3.14

3.15

4.1

5.1

6.1

Between these milestone decision making stages, it is proposed that the
1360 Member Working Group (which will have new members post-election)
takes on the close oversight of the development and implementation of the
plans. This would involve monthly meetings with the board. The timetable
for this governance would be as follows:

o 27/02/23 P&R Committee Considers Revised Strategic Vision

o Mar/April 23  Existing MWG Meets with Board monthly

o 04/05/23 Local Election

o 25/05/23 Annual Council selects new members for i360 MWG

o June/July/Sept 23  New i360 MWG Meets Board Monthly

o Summer 23 P&R Considers detail of the Summer 23 business plan
o 05/10/23 P&R Considers the five year business plan & next steps

As well as the strategic loan restructuring advice from the Avison Young and
the council’s enhanced legal advice from Osborne Clarke, we have been
advised to seek support from corporate and operational restructuring
experts. This adviser would closely watch the steps the i360 are taking,
including monitoring revised cash flows on a regular basis to help ensure the
direction of travel remains positive. This expert would advise the i360 MWG
and flag early if promised steps are not progressing positively. The cost of
this is being determined, but would most likely need to be procured under a
waiver of contract standing orders for reasons of timing.

Analysis and consideration of alternative options

This report recommends the principle that the city council should prioritise
ensuring the repayment of as much of the public money that is owed, as
quickly as possible. Options around enforcement and stepping-in would
crystalise the debt on the council’s balance sheet, requiring it to be written
off at a point when the financial impact on the council would be the highest.
It is therefore recommended that the board and management be given time
to implement their new strategy for a successful attraction at the i360. This
will likely be the best option to maximise the council’s return and protect the
public purse. However, the council does retain its right to enforce its rights,
including the right to step in, if the new strategy appears to be failing.

Community engagement and consultation

The i360 Member Working Group has been kept appraised of progress with
both the measures to improve performance and the work around the
restructure and have been consulted on taking this approach.

Conclusion

The report does not seek to amend or change the terms of the loan or
security and does not absolve the i360 of the need to repay its loan to the
city council. However, it proposes giving the board and management of the
attraction time to develop and implement the first stage of their proposals for
a new operating model. If the measures are judged to be working positively
by the end of the summer then the city council will consider next steps in
October. These may either be to continue to not enforce our rights while

11



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1

9.1

i360 continues to make improvements with more significant interventions, or
to possibly negotiate a new loan restructure. If the measures are judged not
to be working as planned then it is raises the prospect of the council having

to step in and take control of the asset or exercise other enforcement rights.

Financial implications

Policy and Resources Committee agreed a revised loan agreement with the
i360 Ltd at its meeting on 7 July 2022. The revised loan agreement was not
enacted and therefore the original loan agreement is still in place.

The original loan was for £36.222m but due to deferred payments this debt
has now risen to £44.111m which takes into account payments of £0.700m
in June 2022 and £0.050m in January 2023. In addition to this debt a loan
from Coast to Capital Local Enterprise Partnership (C2CLEP) to i360 Ltd of
£4.060m was novated to the council at no cost to the council.

The outstanding debt comprises the original principal plus the agreed
interest accumulated on the loan at the agreed rate of 6.53% (which is a
margin of 3.75% above the average rate charged for loans undertaken by
the council from the Public Works Loan Board of 2.78%) less actual
payments received from the i360 Itd.

The marginal interest charged has been held in a reserve but not utilised as
it has not been backed by actual cash received. This reserve stands at
£10.440m.

Given the uncertainty of future receipts from the i360 the council has
changed its approach to accounting for the outstanding debt which is
reflected in the budget set by Budget Council for 2023/24. This revised
approach ensures the council plans to repay all debts relating to the loan to
the i360 Ltd, within its accounts. The approach assumes the continued
operation of the facility until the end of the existing loan term (2041) and a
minimum contribution from the i360 attraction is received each year.

Name of finance officer consulted: James Hengeveld Date consulted:
23/02/23

Legal implications

The Council continues to take external legal advice in relation to the loan
restructuring and insolvency matters and the external advisors will continue
to attend and closely advise the Members Working Group. The legal
implications of enforcing the Council’s security were set out in full in the
previous reports to Committee, including the report which went to Policy,
Resources & Growth Committee in June 2018.

Name of lawyer consulted: Elizabeth Culbert Date consulted 24/02/22
Equalities implications

The 1360 is accessible throughout to people with disabilities and has
improved access to the seafront lower promenade by the building of a new

12



10.

10.1

10.2

lift to the east. Unisex toilets are open to members of the public who are not
using the centre or visiting the attraction. The i360 is a living wage employer
and does not offer zero-hour contracts. There is an apprenticeship scheme
in place and training opportunities for staff at all levels of the organisation.

Sustainability implications

The i360 is a low energy user, with energy recovery when the pod is
descending. The installation of heat pumps provides air heating and cooling
in the pod and main building and provides an estimated 30% of the total
thermal heating energy use. All electricity is purchased from renewable
energy sources. Grey water and rainwater recycling has been included.
Purchasing policies are based on sourcing environmentally friendly local
products particularly the Sky Bar, café and restaurant.

At the end of the life of the attraction, decommissioning the i360 in a way
that fits with circular economy goals will remain the responsibility of the
owners.

Supporting Documentation

1.

1.

2.

Appendices
Brighton i360 Hub Proposal (Revised Strategic Vision)

Background documents

1. Brighton i360 Economic and Social Impact Report.

2. Brighton & Hove Visitor Economy Strateqy 2018-2023

13


https://britishairwaysi360.com/news/brighton-i360-economic-social-impact-report/
https://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2021-11/Brighton%20and%20Hove%20Visitor%20Economy%20Strategy.pdf

14



>

Brighton
i360

Brighton i360 Hub Proposal

Industry Context

The visitor attractions sector was hit hard by the covid pandemic. In 2020, National Museums
(England) posted a downturn of 77% relative to 2019, and ALVA (Association of Leading Visitor
Attractions) posted a downturn of 71%. By 2022, visitors had still not returned to pre-pandemic
levels, and NM posted a downturn of 54% relative to 2019. ALVA has not yet released 2022 figures,
but visitors were still 61% down in 2021.

The Brighton i360 has performed relatively well in this context. Visitors were down by 63% in 2020
relative to 2019, but were only 16% down in 2022.

The cost-of-living crisis has contributed to the ongoing downturn in visitors, as has changing
consumer behaviour. Older visitors in particular are more cautious than before the pandemic and
are now less likely to visit attractions. This has particularly affected more established attractions that
largely rely on this demographic. Some industry experts believe that this trend will prove
permanent.

However, there has been a parallel trend: new types of visitor attractions and immersive
experiences aimed at a younger audience have been doing well in the post-pandemic context. These
include projections, Instagram museums, immersive theatrical experiences, games bars, new ways of
delivering live music events, and new food and beverage formats.

Response to a Changing Market

The original West Pier began primarily as a promenade, and then adapted and expanded the uses it
offered its visitors over the course of its long lifespan.

The i360 opened in August 2016 as an observation tower supported by ancillary event spaces,
restaurant, retail, and exhibition.

In response to the changing market, the i360 is proposing to do the same as the old West Pier. We
are proposing to create a 21 century beachside entertainment hub by bringing new uses to the site
ancillary to the main observation attraction. New uses will reflect new trends, be complementary to
each other, and draw different audience segments to the site, increasing overall footfall and
revenue.

The i360 has already started this process with an expanded evening Skybar offer due to launch soon,
and the Walk 360 experience, which enables visitors to walk on top of the glass pod while attached

to a safety harness. The first phase of this has been launched already, enabling the experience to run
while the pod is not in normal operation. The experience is currently being developed and upgraded

15



>

Brighton
i360

to allow visitors to do this while the pod is moving, which will allow a much greater
volume of visitors access to the experience.

SRR ERRR R RS
N\ eSS

R

~

==
]
==

XXy
0.‘ U

1‘?/;/‘/

P
I/;':i
(N
I'l.‘r
LI
lﬂ

\
g

Among the possible ancillary uses currently being explored are:

Secondary Attraction

New attractions such as Instagram museums and illusion museums have significantly grown in
popularity in the post pandemic market. It may be possible to integrate such a concept into the i360
building alongside the main attraction.

Games Bar with Food

There has been a significant trend in recent years of games-led bar and food concepts including mini
golf, darts, shuffleboard, ping pong, and retro arcade machines. This is combined with a simple hot
food offer such as burgers or pizza, or else street food. The audience includes families in the
daytime, switching to adults and corporate group bookins in the evenings. Such a concept could

16



>

Brighton
i360

work well on the i360 site, drawing a new audience and providing increased access to
the evening economy.

Street Food & Events

Traditional casual dining F&B offers are struggling in the current market context, while event-led
street food offers are doing well. There is an opportunity to host an event-led street food offer on
the i360’s external terraces, which have excellent footfall and views.

Immersive Experiences

Immersive experiences that mix theatre and F&B are doing well across the UK, and Brighton is one
the most popular cities in which to open a new site. There is potentially an opportunity to host one
or more of these experiences on the i360 site.

Outdoor Games & Events

Outdoor games and events such as mini-golf and rollerdisco have become increasingly popular in
recent years, and there is an opportunity to host one or more of these on the i360s upper or lower
terrace.

Virtual Reality

Numerous new VR experiences have been launched in the UK in the past few years. There is a wide
range of formats, some of which may be possible to integrate into our site.

Not all of these ideas will prove viable in the space available, and some that are will take time to
finalise and install. So Brighton i360 is initially looking to launch one or more of these in summer
2023 in order to drive additional footfall and revenues this year. Subsequently, further ancillary uses
will be explored.

17



8T

Brighton
i360

Stand-alone
Attraction

21st Century
Entertainment Hub




6T

>

Brighton
i360

]

s 5 N I I I u

S |

Meeting

Events Spaces

Retail &
Boarding

—

I Restaurant

i

=

Events Spaces - 194sgm

Boarding/Exhibition - 198sgm

Terrace - 950sqm

Restaurant - 407sgm

Office & Meeting - 91sgm

Ground Floor Existing

Retail & Boarding - 283sgqm
J q Space Usage



0¢

>

Brighton
i360

Public Events

T

~~~" Retail/Entrance

:

lﬁ LELLLE

Games Bar

| o7 | | oo | oo |
i Market 5talls
Market 5talls Public Events - 193sgm
Retail/Entrance Second Attraction - 330sgm

Terrace - 950sgm

Games Bar - 406sqm

VR/Simulators - 85sgm

Immersive Experience/VR - 107sgm

Ground Floor Proposed 8" February 2023

Indicative, Superseded




T¢

(lﬁ

Brighton
i360

---------------------------------------------

1 -
=28 o
J
-
wa®
A — . = = - | s e B i Wl Tt T TR e e N L N Y mcs sme
1 :l [
2
o Cafe terrace | -
Boarding & Events - 985s5gm
Toll booths - 94sqm
(Cafe terrace - 139sgm
Upper Floor Existing

Space Usage



44

Brighton
i360

™

I L

QOutdoor Events - 741sgm

Toll Booths - 94sgm

Cafe Terrace - 133sgm

- Boarding - 251sgm

........

! Stall Pitches

Upper Floor Proposed 8™ February 2023

Indicative, Superseded




Document is Restricted

23






	Agenda
	135 i360 Loan Update
	i360 Loan Update APX. n 1

	136 i360 Loan Update: Exempt Category 3

